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Dear Sirs,

Please be advised the Bluetooth module BM-GP-BR-50 (Broadcom FCC 1D QDS-BRCM1008) is set to the
Fraquency range of a Bluetooth device:

The maximum frequency of the device is: 2402 — 2480 MHz
This is according the Bluetooth Core Specification V' 1.1 for devices, which will be operated in the USA. Other
frequency ranges (e.q. for Spain, France, Japan) is not supported by the device. The firmware setting will not be
accessible and can't be changed by the end user.

Sinceraly,

ﬁm faﬂ ;a/’, 'f’/ 2008
David Lee

Product Manager, Bluetooth Module
Product Management Division
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